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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Blue Rapids Library is a simple, rectangular Romanesque-
styled''structure measuring approximately 25 feet wide and 40 féet
long. The building is two stories high and has a full basement.

The main entrance faces west onto the Blue Raplaémpubllc square.

The library walls are of uniformly sized stones which have rough
hewn faces'and are laid in even horlzontal courses. Corners of

the building are quoined with cut stone blocks projecting slightly
from the face of the building. These quoining stones are approxi-
mately twice the height of the wall stones. The flat roof is conceal-
ed behind the wall parapet. Terminating the west facade is a simple
overhanging cornice divided into three sections with the center part
higher and wider than the other two. Each part of the cornice is
supported by a coupled bracket at each end. This cornice replaces

a heavier cornice and semicircular pediment which were originally
on the building. Window and door openings on both floors are simple
rectangles with semicircular arched heads. The arch stones project
slightly from the face of the wall giving further emphasis to the
openings. Small keystones are incorporated into each arch. A
twisted ropelike trim made of wood enhances each opening. The
double doors at the main entrance are cut to fit the arched opening.
A stone porch and steps span the basement entryway below the main
entrance. Two windows and a door are located in the basement area-
way, which is reached by a flight of steps from the south. An iron
fence surrounds the areaway except for the south side. The only
access to the second floor is by an exterior steel staircase on

the north side of the building. This stairway is comparatlvely
recent and replacéd an oldér one which had deteriorated.

The first floor is divided into two main rooms which have
been altered very little ovér the years. The second floor, which
consists of one large hall, was never completed although.lt was used

as a meetlng Yoom in the past. It is now Belng finished for library
use.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Blue Rapids public library is the oldest library in the
state in_ continuous operatlon in the same, bulldlng. The Blue
Raplds lerary ASSOClatlon was organlzed_ln the spring of 1874
and_received a charter that June. Appeals for donations of
books and money were made by the association, and on June 27,
1874, the library opened in D. W. Hinman's store with a total
of 143 books. In December, 1874, the town company gave to the
association a $300 lot on the town square for the library build-
ing. Early in 1875 Mayor Carlos E. Olmstead offered $250 for
the building fund if the association would raise a matching
amount. Shortly thereafter the association began a series of
fund—ralslng lectures, festlvals, and entertalnments. It also
saved expenses by moving the library facilities, which by then
consisted of 1,000 books, into a rent-free building.

Construction of the two-story stone building began in
February, 18757/;nd the cornerstone was laid October 20.

Library books were moved into a back room of the new quarters

in March, 1876, until the upstalrs ‘and front rooms were completed.
The total cost of the structure was about $2,000. The second
floor hall was rented to various Blue Raplds organizations,
which over the years included a church, the Business Men's

Club lodges, and the American Legion post. The revenue

received paid for maintenance costs.

The Library Association supported the library until 1941 when
it became a city-financed institution. The library is still
operating with over 5,000 volumes.

In its 97 years of existence, the library has played an
Additionally, the publlc library building has state 31gn1f1-
cance as no other structure in Kansas has contlnuously housed
a public library for a longer period of time. -~
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